

Minutes of School Council meeting Thursday 22nd June 2017

Attendance:

Sophie (Chairperson)	X	Elise (Secretary)	X
Amelia (Year R)	X	Leo (Year R)	?
Lewis (Year 1)	X	Ella (Year 1) New	?
Ashton (Year 2)	X	Jessica (Year 2)	?
Sebastian (Year 3)	X	Lacey (Year 3)	X
Olivia (Year 4)	X	Matthew (Year 4)	X
Rhys (Year 5)	X	Gracie (Year 5)	X
Quinn (Year 6)	X	Kyle (Year 6)	X
Mrs Kershaw (DHT)	X	Mr Farrow (Governor)	X

Agenda:

1. Prayers
2. Apologies
3. Agenda Items:
4. Matters Arising and AOB
5. Date and Agenda for Next Meeting 6.7.17

Matters for Discussion	Notes	Actions
School Council Assembly School Council Reps for next year.	School Council Assembly will be on Tuesday 10 .7.17 Election of new members Fairness of voting and democracy	School Council Reps to come to next meeting prepared with ideas for assembly. DF to provide list of things school council have been actively involved in over the years for ideas. AK to speak to SW about the voting process and dates.
Buddy Bands	Buddy Bands Do all the children in Y3-Y6 have bands and are they being worn?	Y3-6 to be reminded by class teachers to wear them at break and lunch times and OB and MC to explain their use to classes. Children can volunteer on a rota to wear them.

Suggestion Box	Not being used	OB and MC to produce poster and go round the classes to remind chd what the suggestion box is for.
AOB		